
From: Access to Information Enquiries 
Sent: Tue, 5 Dec 2023 09:59:27
To: @mod.gov.uk 
Cc: Access to Information Enquiries 
Subject: FW: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)
Importance: High
Sensitivity: None

OFFICIAL

Hi 

I hope you had a nice weekend.

I am just following up on my below email.

We would appreciate a response ASAP, please.

Thank you,

Scottish Environment Protection Agency

@sepa.org.uk
Angus Smith Building I 6 Parklands Avenue I Eurocentral I Holytown I

North Lanarkshire I ML1 4WQ

OFFICIAL

From: Access to Information Enquiries <foi@sepa.org.uk> 
Sent: 27 November 2023 10:03
To: @mod.gov.uk>
Cc: Access to Information Enquiries <foi@sepa.org.uk>; @mod.gov.uk
Subject: RE: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)

OFFICIAL

Dear 

Thanks for your feedback.

We will undertake a PIT within SEPA.

To enable us to do this, can you please provide a bit more information around why this should be redacted? E.g.
the harm that would come from the release.

1.03

1.02

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

Thank you,

Scottish Environment Protection Agency

03000 99 66 99
foi@sepa.org.uk
Angus Smith Building I 6 Parklands Avenue I Eurocentral I Holytown I

North Lanarkshire I ML1 4WQ

OFFICIAL

From: @mod.gov.uk> 
Sent: 27 November 2023 07:42
To: Access to Information Enquiries <foi@sepa.org.uk>
Subject: FW: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)

OFFICIAL

Morning 

Apologies for the delay in replying, I have a reply from HQ colleagues attached – please redact  Is a PIT required from
us, or are you content to undertake within SEPA?

Regards,

 HM Naval Base Clyde | Faslane | Argyll & Bute | G84 8HL |
Skype: 

Email: @mod.gov.uk

OFFICIAL

From: Access to Information Enquiries <foi@sepa.org.uk> 
Sent: 15 November 2023 10:47
To: @mod.gov.uk>
Cc: Access to Information Enquiries <foi@sepa.org.uk>
Subject: SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)

OFFICIAL

Dear 

SEPA has received the following request for information under the Environmental Information (Scotland)

1.01

1.0

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

10(5)(a)



Regulations 2004 (EIRs):

Please could Sepa please provide correspondence, emails, memos, reports and any other
unpublished information relating to any environmental issues with radioactivity at HMNB Clyde at
Faslane and Coulport near Helensburgh.

We have identified information your organisation has an interest in. The information consists of a response to an
Addendum to Letter of Agreement between SEPA and MoD. You have an interest because it is your
organisations response. Please find attached: 12.0r

Please let us know your view by 22/11/2023 on whether the attached information should be disclosed. Your view
will help inform our release decision.

Please note:

This consultation is a courtesy, not a statutory obligation.
You do not have a veto on disclosure of the information.
The decision on whether to release the information is for SEPA alone.

We can only withhold information if there is a valid legal reason to do so. You can find out more about the
exceptions that may apply on the Scottish Information Commissioner’s website at:

EIRs exceptions | Scottish Information Commissioner (itspublicknowledge.info)

Yours sincerely,

Scottish Environment Protection Agency

03000 99 66 99

foi@sepa.org.uk

Angus Smith Building I 6 Parklands Avenue I Eurocentral I Holytown I

North Lanarkshire I ML1 4WQ

Regenerative SEPA: Working flexibly

At SEPA, we’re working flexibly as part of our moves towards net zero and beyond.

Disclaimer

Redacted



The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is
intended solely for the use of the intended recipients. Access, copying or re-use of the
information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us immediately by return email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Registered
office: SEPA, Angus Smith Building, 6 Parklands Avenue, Eurocentral, Holytown, North
Lanarkshire, ML1 4WQ. Communications with SEPA may be monitored or recorded or
released in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo agus ceanglachan sam bith a tha
na chois dìomhair, agus cha bu chòir am fiosrachadh a bhith air a chleachdadh le neach
sam bith ach an luchd-faighinn a bha còir am fiosrachadh fhaighinn. Chan fhaod neach
sam bith eile cothrom fhaighinn air an fhiosrachadh a tha sa phost-d no a tha an cois a’
phuist-d, chan fhaod iad lethbhreac a dhèanamh dheth no a chleachdadh arithist. Mura
h-ann dhuibhse a tha am post-d seo, feuch gun inns sibh dhuinn sa bhad le bhith cur
post-d gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Togalach Aonghais Mhic a' Ghobhainn, 6
Craobhraid Parklands, Eurocentral, Baile a' Chuilinn, Siorrachd Lannraig a Tuath, ML1
4WQ. Faodar conaltradh còmhla ri SEPA a sgrùdadh no a chlàradh no a sgaoileadh
gus obrachadh èifeachdach an t-siostaim a ghlèidheadh agus airson adhbharan laghail
eile.
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